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Message from the Land Registrar

Message from the Land Registrar

| am pleased to present the report for the Land
Registry Trading Fund for the financial year ending
31 March 2014.

As compared to 2012/13, the total number of
documents registered and searches of land registers
decreased noticeably by 29.1% and 14.9%
respectively. As a result, our business turnover and
profit registered a decrease of 14.1% to $431.1
million and 47.3% to $75.4 million respectively. The
Land Registry Trading Fund achieved a financial
return on fixed assets of 15.8% in 2013/14.

We exceeded all targets set in our performance
pledges and implemented various functional
enhancements to our IRIS Online Services. We also
launched a mobile version of the IRIS Online Services
in the second quarter of 2014 to facilitate customers
using smartphones and mobile devices to conduct
IRIS online searches.

Regarding the development of a title registration
system, we have further revised the proposed Two-
Stage Conversion Mechanism and have been
discussing the revised proposal with major
stakeholders. We will continue to work closely with
stakeholders to finalise a package of amendment
proposals to the Land Titles Ordinance and launch a
public consultation exercise on the proposed
amendments in due course.

Mary CHOW

Land Registrar

General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
30 September 2014

EH78 TR 2@ E & The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong

~




+ it M E Y S B X
Who's Who in the Land Registry

THEREERESHNEE
The Land Registrar and Branch Heads

HEZEA:
BB A (EBLRE) AREz(LiaFMEER)  ARREXL
(L MEaIR)  REEL T (BIEREEM) (EMBEA2014F28178)

From left to right:

Mr. Gabriel LAU (Business Manager), Miss Mary CHOW (Land Registrar),
Mrs. Amy FONG (Registry Manager), Ms. Doris WU (Deputy Principal
Solicitor) (With effect from 17 February 2014)

R K AR R R
Deeds Registration &
Departmental Services Branch

AMPEHAEEA:
RERSA(BPAEERE)  HRNEL T (LHFEMELE) RER K
T (BT EMD)

BRUBMEEA:

RGBS (Bl L MR ER) - FBMEE (Bl L EMELIE) - #d
Bt (BRARLE)  REMLL (B DHEMELE) FFHLL(F
THEMEAR)  ZREAL (B LibEMELE)  ERBELE(RER
ST

Front row from left to right:
Mr. Jack LAl (Departmental Secretary), Mrs. Amy FONG (Registry Manager),
Ms. Michelle NG (Chief Executive Officer)

Back row from left to right:

Mr. Francis WAN (Deputy Registry Manager), Mr. John WAI (Deputy
Registry Manager), Ms. Ada TSE (Senior Systems Manager), Ms. Peggy
CHAN (Deputy Registry Manager), Miss Fion LI (Deputy Registry Manager),
Mr. K. F. PANG (Deputy Registry Manager), Mr. K. H. POON (Senior Systems
Manager)

EREEBH

Legal Services Branch

HEZA:

REREA(BREM)  FREXL(RREM)  FHEZL(SRERM) -
REEL T (FEFEEM) (ERBEA2014F28178) » BiEHLZL (HR
AR - BEL T (BREA) - HEREAE (BRER)

From left to right:

Mr. S. K. NG (Senior Solicitor), Ms. Stephanie WAN (Senior Solicitor), Ms.
Florence WONG (Senior Solicitor), Ms. Doris WU (Deputy Principal Solicitor)
(With effect from 17 February 2014), Ms. Christina CHOI (Senior Solicitor),
Ms. Majestic YEUNG (Senior Solicitor), Mr. M. K. TAM (Senior Solicitor)

frE Rt

Financial Services Branch

HEZA:
RiE&REE (R ihEMELE) BB LE (EBLE)  BX2LL (8
ETGaER)

From left to right:
Mr. W. C. YUEN (Deputy Registry Manager), Mr. Gabriel LAU (Business
Manager), Ms. Peggy WONG (Deputy Business Manager)
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he Land Registry Trading Fund

In August 1993, the Land Registry was established as
one of Hong Kong's first Trading Fund Departments.
The trading fund concept is an approach to public
financing designed to encourage greater focus on
improving services and responding to customer
needs. The Land Registrar is the General Manager
of the Land Registry Trading Fund.

Under the trading fund model, the Land Registry
remains a public agency but is responsible for its
own finances and must meet its expenditure from
the income derived from fees and charges for the
services that it provides. The Trading Fund pays
dividends to public funds but may otherwise retain
profits to invest for service improvements. In
particular, it has autonomy over capital investment
projects that will support its services and has
flexibility to redeploy staff to respond to the service

needs of customers.

The Trading Fund’s Annual Report and the financial
statements certified by the Director of Audit must be
tabled in the Legislative Council of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region each year.
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Values and Functions

Our Vision

To be the best in all that we do.

Our Mission

° To ensure secure, customer friendly land
registration and information services.

e To develop our human resources, information
technology and service environment so as to
ensure improvement in service quality and value
to our customers.

e To advocate reform of Hong Kong's land
registration system through introduction of title
registration.

Our Values

Integrity — to customers, partners and colleagues,
we observe the highest ethical
standards.

Excellence — we aim to excel in all that we do.

Respect — we show respect and trust to our
customers, partners and colleagues.

Learning  — we learn constantly from each other,
from our partners, customers and
comparable organisations elsewhere
how to provide better services to the
community.
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Vision, Mission, Values and Functions

Our Value to Hong Kong
e Over half of all Hong Kong families are registered property owners.

e  Banks and financial institutions loaned about HK$1,980 billion as at March 2014 against the security of
registered land and property.

e Over five million searches of registered information took place in 2013/14.

e Over 90 Government departments and agencies use the Land Registry’s information for purposes
ranging from planning studies to law enforcement.

e  Registered information traces back to 1844, providing resources on the economic and social history of
Hong Kong.

Functions

The Land Registry’s main functions are to:

e administer a land registration system by maintaining a land register and related land records under the
Land Registration Ordinance (Cap. 128) (LRO) and its regulations;

e provide the public with facilities for search of the land register and other land records;
e provide Government departments and agencies with property information; and

e  process applications for incorporation of owners under the Building Management Ordinance (Cap. 344)
(BMO).

Annual Report 2013-14 &3k 07
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Highlights of 2013/14 and Future Outlook
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Highlights of 2013/14 More Future outlook
information

P.25,27,29
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Highlights of 2013/14 More
information
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Future outlook
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Corporate Governance

Governance Framework

The Land Registry strives to achieve the best in corporate governance. To this end, we have established
performance standards based on the cornerstones of accountability, integrity and transparency.

Accountability

The Land Registry is accountable to the Development Bureau (DEVB) and the Financial Services and the
Treasury Bureau (FSTB) for its business and financial performance respectively. We submit a medium range
corporate-cum-annual business plan to the two Bureaux for approval each year. The corporate plan sets out
the blueprint for the department’s development in the next five years, while the business plan serves as the
basis against which our annual performance is evaluated. We meet regularly with the DEVB to review our
business performance. The DEVB also provides policy steer for our work. In addition, we maintain regular
liaison with the FSTB, which monitors our financial performance.

Integrity

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430) (TFO), we have the flexibility to respond to service needs and
enhance operational efficiency through autonomy in capital investment and the use of resources.
Underpinning this flexibility is the duty to uphold integrity in discharging our responsibilities. All Land
Registry staff conduct daily business in a proper manner in compliance with departmental guidelines and the
relevant Government rules and regulations. The Registry Manager is the Ethics Officer of the Land Registry
overseeing integrity management work in the department. Apart from organising training courses and
workshops, relevant guidelines and circulars on integrity management are promulgated and re-circulated to
staff regularly to raise their awareness in this regard.

Transparency

The Land Registry’s operation is also guided by the principle of transparency. As provided under the TFO,
the Trading Fund'’s annual report together with the financial statements audited by the Director of Audit is
required to be tabled in the Legislative Council each year. To help keep the public apprised of our work and
the situation in the property market, we publish statistics on land registration and search on a monthly basis.

We maintain close contact with our customers of the private and public sectors through our regular

Customer Liaison Group meetings. The LTO Steering Committee chaired by the Land Registrar is an
important forum for major stakeholders to consider key issues regarding the amendments to the LTO.

Annual Report 2013-14 &3k 15
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Corporate Governance

Performance Pledges

As part of our continuing commitment to improving the quality and
efficiency of services, we have been conducting review of our
performance pledges annually since 1993. In 2013/14, we exceeded all
the targets set in our performance pledges and enhanced some of the
targets. In particular, we enhanced the service standards for supply of
certified copies of land records over the counter from 50 minutes to 40
minutes and amendment of registered data for simple cases within 3
working days from 92% to 93%. Annex | (a) sets out the pledges and our
performance for the year.

We will sustain our quality service in the coming year. The performance
pledges for 2014/15 are at Annex | (b).

Customer Feedback

=
— A
EXY 31 —

&
2013/20 Performanc,

& Ple
2013/2014 0088

crrgargnaton

corrgorganisaion
S

In 2013/14, the Land Registry received 367 commendations and 3 suggestions through various channels,
including our customer service hotline, the Land Registry’s homepage, comment cards, letters and emails.

Customer Satisfaction Rate

Per Cent

100 95.2 94.2
86.0

80
60

40

20 137

57
|||| || 03 0.0 00 -4'6 0.1 0.1 00 I 0.100 00
0 Year

2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

m]]]] Very Satisfied I]]]m Satisfied I]mn Average m Dissatisfied m Very Dissatisfied

There were also 14 complaints received by us or referred to us by other Government offices or the Legislative
Council Secretariat. All the suggestions and complaints were promptly addressed and fully responded to.
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Structure and Management
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T MENARREE (BE2014563831H)
Organisation Chart of the Land Registry (as at 31 March 2014)
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Corporate Governance
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Management Structure

e  Headed by the Land Registrar, the Land Registry is organised into three functional branches each led
by a directorate officer.

e  The departmental grade of Land Registration Officer forms the backbone of the Land Registry
overseeing various operational functions and the provision of public services.

e The Land Registry is also supported by legal, financial and IT professionals and general grades staff.

Branch and Division
Deeds Registration and Departmental Services Branch
Registration Services Division

e To provide services for registration of documents affecting land under the LRO.

Search & Departmental Services Division

e  To provide search services; to handle applications for registration of owners’ corporations; and to
provide reports-on-title to Government departments.

Management & Customer Services Division
e Tomanage and develop the Land Registration Officer grade; to plan and deliver customer services and

respond to their needs; and to develop human resources through training and development
programmes to meet the business needs of the Land Registry.

Annual Report 2013-14 43 21
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Corporate Governance
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Title Registration Operation Division

e  To design operational processes, procedures and forms for the Title Registration System (TRS); and to
plan and implement publicity and education programmes.

e  To provide administrative support in the preparation for the implementation of the TRS and secretariat
support to major committees concerning the LTO.

Information Technology Management Division

e To plan, develop, implement and manage IT systems and services; and to provide IT support for the
department.

General Support Services Division

° To plan, manage and review human resources, office accommodation and administrative systems; and
to provide general support services to the department.

Legal Services Branch
Legal Services Division
e To provide legal advisory and support services relating to the LRO and the work of the department.

e  To provide legal advisory and support services in the preparation for the implementation of the LTO; to
conduct review of the LTO; and to prepare the Land Titles (Amendment) Bill (LT(A)B).

Financial Services Branch

Financial Services Division

e  To prepare and control budgets and manage financial accounts; to evaluate costing, fees and charges;
to review accounting procedures and financial systems; and to manage departmental supplies and
stores.

Project Development Division

e  To plan and implement new initiatives for service improvement.
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Corporate Social Responsibility

Corporate Citizenship

The Land Registry attaches great importance to social responsibility and strives to uphold a high standard of
corporate citizenship. Our commitment is demonstrated through our efforts in seven main areas.

Supporting Social Services

The Land Registry Volunteer Team has been joining hands with some ten other Government departments to
run a “Crossover Volunteer Project” programme since 2005. In 2013/14, the Volunteer Team organised 23
volunteer activities for the elderly and hospitalised patients. We also encouraged our staff to contribute their
own time to organise and participate in volunteer activities and community programmes.

In recognition of our continuing efforts in serving the community, the Hong Kong Council of Social Service
once again awarded the “Five Years Plus Caring Organisation” logo to the Land Registry in February 2014.

Encouraging Donations

We support donation drives and charities by
encouraging staff to participate in charity
events. In 2013/14, we continued to encourage
staff to participate and contribute in a variety of
activities organised by the Community Chest,
including Dress Casual Day, Love Teeth Day,
Green Day and Skip Lunch Day. We also raised
funds for the Hong Kong Paralympic
Committee and Sports Association for the
Physically Disabled through joining the
Standard Chartered Marathon.

Promoting Equal Opportunities

We are committed to eliminating discrimination (including sex, disability, family status and race) in
employment and promoting equal opportunities for all staff.

In 2013/14, we continued to provide placement opportunities for people in need through participating in the
Social Welfare Department’s Sunnyway Programme and the Labour Department’s Youth Pre-employment
Training — Workplace Attachment Programme. Besides, for promoting job opportunities for the socially
disadvantaged groups, we invited social enterprises to bid for our office cleaning service contract and
providing catering service for our departmental function during Christmas.
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Caring for Employees

As a caring employer, the Land Registry is committed to maintaining a healthy workforce. In 2013/14, we
organised a total of 25 seminars for staff on relevant subjects, including first aid, prevention of upper and
lower limbs disorder, health tips on the use of computer monitors, stress management, handling of
workplace violence and prevention of musculoskeletal disorders. We also provided counseling services
through external specialists to assist staff confronting work-related or personal issues. Besides, we continued
to enhance staff awareness in maintaining work-life balance and a healthy life style through departmental
publications, seminars and outings organised by the Staff Recreation Club for staff and their family members.

Given the benefits of breastfeeding for infants, we support female staff to continue breastfeeding after
returning to work from maternity leave by allowing them to take lactation breaks during working hours and
providing facilitation arrangements in the offices.

Being Green and Environmentally Friendly

We are committed to ensuring that our business and daily operations are conducted in an environmentally
responsible manner. To fulfill this commitment, we have taken the following actions:

e formulated an environmental policy and set out key areas for actions;
e promulgated green housekeeping guidelines for observance by staff;

e conducted regular environmental audit and surprise checks to various offices to sustain the momentum
in environmental protection;

° continued our drive in 4-Rs (i.e. reduce, reuse, recycle and replace) and efficient use of energy and
resources;

e  expanded the scope of green procurement through increasing the number of purchase items that
should contain environmentally friendly features and requiring the office cleaning contractor to adopt a
number of green practices, including reduction of water and energy consumption in their operation as

far as practicable;

e  promoted green awareness among staff by publicising messages on waste reduction and recycling,
energy conservation and anti-pollution through departmental staff magazine; and

e implemented double-sided printing of land documents.

The Controlling Officer's Environmental Report 2013 with detailed environmental performance is available
on the Land Registry's website.
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Providing a Safe Workplace
We continue to make every endeavour to provide a safe and comfortable work environment for staff.

A departmental Safety Management Committee was set up in 1997 to formulate and implement policy on
occupational safety and health. We have promulgated comprehensive guidelines and procedures on
occupational safety and provided our staff with ergonomic office furniture and equipment to promote
occupational health. We have also participated in the Indoor Air Quality (IAQ) Certification Scheme
organised by the Environmental Protection Department since 2003. Regular inspections are conducted to
ensure that the workplace is free from safety hazards.

Public Education

Following the distribution in February 2013 of printed copies of a bilingual teaching kit on land registration in
Hong Kong entitled “Decoding Land Registration” to all secondary schools which offer the Liberal Studies
classes, the Land Registry launched an online version of the teaching kit in English, Traditional Chinese and
Simplified Chinese on the Land Registry’s website in November 2013.

This online version serves as a database to provide students with a one-stop information platform for
conducting independent study and help teachers conduct research and collect information for preparing
classroom discussions and activities on the subject. It also enables members of the public to know more
about the significant role played by land registration in the development of Hong Kong and its close
relationship with people’s everyday life. Two online games have been specially designed to make the
presentation of the subject interactive and interesting.

Future Plan
Green Management

We will continue to promote a “green office” environment and explore opportunities for reducing
consumption of energy and paper.

Public Education

We will continue with our public education activities to raise public understanding of the services of the Land
Registry and the development of the land registration system in Hong Kong.
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Registration of Land Documents

Documents affecting land are delivered to our Customer Centre at Queensway Government Offices for
registration.

In 2013/14, 424,634 land documents were delivered for registration, representing a decrease of 29.1% when
compared with 2012/13.

No. of Land Documents Delivered for Registration
No.
1,000,000
900,000 859,840
800,000 749,342
700,000
598,843
600,000 573,104
500,000

424,634
400,000

300,000 Year
2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

Major types of documents received include sale and purchase agreements (SPAs), assignments, mortgages/
legal charges and receipts/discharges/releases which collectively accounted for 76% of all documents
received during the year.

Distribution of Land Documents Lodged for Registration in 2013/14

61769 Il Sale and Purchase Agreements
(14.5%)

. Assignments
ortgages/Legal arges

H v gages/Legal Charg

91,166

B Receipts/Discharges/Releases

. Leases/Tenancy Agreements

B Others

Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
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Among the SPAs of all building units delivered for registration in 2013/14, the number of SPAs of residential
units and its total consideration were 45,193 (-42.7% from last year) and $273,560 million (-38.7% from last
year) respectively. The number of these agreements is generally regarded as a key indicator of the level of
activity in the property market.

No. and Consideration of Sale and Purchase Agreements of Residential Units
Delivered for Registration

600,000 56'03

495,936

500,000 &5 446,293

400,000
273,560
300,000

200,000 131,877 131,377

100,000

0 Year
2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

—@— Consideration (HK$ million) —@— No.

Note: The statistics only include SPAs with payment of stamp duty and do not include sales of units under the Home Ownership
Scheme, the Private Sector Participation Scheme and the Tenants Purchase Scheme unless the premium of the unit concerned
has been paid.

The majority of the transactions in residential units in 2013/14 were within the consideration range of three to
five million Hong Kong dollars. There was a significant drop in such transactions in 2013/14 with
consideration of less than two million Hong Kong dollars.

Annual Report 2013-14 &3k 33




\
~ AR 7% K2 EAE
- Services and Operations
’
N
4
REeE7ENEEBFEESHIREY
REL
30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000
5,000
0
i 12072 2% D3 RESZISS) 5210 1080 A
SEIB(EEBT)
m 2011/12 m 2012/13 m 2013/14
TEIE 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14
(B&BT) TER % EX % ¥ %
DR 1,464 2.0 902 1.1 491 1.1
122 13,605 18.3 7,902 10.0 2,589 5.7
2Z= L3 18,908 25.4 18,228 23.1 8,717 19.3
REV 18,709 25.2 26,211 33.2 17,519 38.8
52 H10 14,411 19.4 18,133 23.0 11,258 24.9
108k A F 7,266 9.8 7,479 9.5 4,619 10.2
1 74,363 100.0 78,855 100.0 45,193 100.0
H AR mARA]BF  EREROE S RETEMTETER100%
34 EH78 TR 2@ E & The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong




AR5 3 B AE

Services and Operations

-

No. of Sale & Purchase Agreements of Residential Units by Range of Consideration

No.
30,000

25,000

20,000

15,000

10,000

5,000

Less than 1 Ttolessthan2  2tolessthan3  3tolessthan5 5to less than 10 10 or over
Range of Consideration (HK$ million)
m 2011/12 m 2012/13 m 2013/14

Range of Consideration 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

(HK$ million) No. % No. % No. %
Less than 1 1,464 2.0 902 1.1 491 1.1
1 to less than 2 13,605 18.3 7,902 10.0 2,589 5.7
2 to less than 3 18,908 254 18,228 23.1 8,717 19.3
3toless than 5 18,709 25.2 26,211 33.2 17,519 38.8
5 to less than 10 14,411 19.4 18,133 23.0 11,258 24.9
10 or over 7,266 9.8 7,479 9.5 4,619 10.2
Total 74,363 100.0 78,855 100.0 45,193 100.0
Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
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Search Services

Land records are kept by the Land Registry for the purpose of providing an information platform on property
ownership to facilitate property transactions.

In 2013/14, the total number of searches of land registers and supply of imaged copies and photocopies of
land records were 4,670,533 (-14.9% from previous year) and 829,181 (+4.3% from previous year) respectively.

No. of Searches of Land Regiisters & Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records Supplied

No.
7,000,000 6,382,360
5,819,397 &B
6,000,000 g2 5,48,261
U 4,670,533
5,000,000
:Q:
4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000
720,351 812,099 803,689 795,329 829,181
10000 G G—G—G——O
0 Year
2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

—@— Searches of Land Registers

—@— Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records Supplied

Year 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13  2013/14
Searches of Land Registers 5,819,397 6,382,360 5,181,527 5,486,261 4,670,533
Imaged Copies and Photocopies of

Land Records Supplied 720,351 812,099 803,689 795,329 829,181
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The Land Registry has been providing search services over the internet via our IRIS Online Services at
www.iris.gov.hk for 16 hours a day, seven days a week since February 2005, and further extended the service
hours to 20 hours daily (from 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 a.m. the next day) from August 2010. The public can conduct
searches on either an ad hoc or a subscription basis. The number of subscribers increased by 58 (+5.7%) and
reached 1,084 in March 2014. Currently, searches conducted online constituted about 91% of the total
search volume. The remaining 9% were conducted over the counter. Counter search service is available at
our Customer Centre in Queensway Government Offices and the New Territories Search Offices (NTSOs) in
Tai Po, Yuen Long and Tsuen Wan.

No. of Searches of Land Registers

No. of Searches
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5,819,397
5,486,261
6,000,000 5181 527
£ 000,000 5,790,102 —@ 4,670,533
e 5,208,135 &5 ] ow 354 .
4,649,355 s 5§
4,000,000 4,260,234
3,000,000
2,000,000
611,262 592,258 532,172
1,000,000 : . 474,907 410,299
0 Year
2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

—@— Total —EP— Online searches  —@€)— Counter searches

The Land Registry publishes new editions of the Street Index and the New Territories Lot/Address Cross
Reference Table (CRT) annually to help users correlate property addresses and building names with lot
numbers in the territory. To facilitate online search service, online versions of the Street Index and the CRT
have been made available for free browsing on the Land Registry’s website or through the hyperlink on the
IRIS Online Services since 2012. Up to 31 March 2014, over 156,800 visits to the online versions of the Street
Index and the CRT released on 30 April 2013 were recorded.
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Owners’ Corporation Services

The Land Registry is responsible for registration of owners' corporations and provision of service for public
search of owners’ corporation records under the BMO. In 2013/14, 180 new owners’ corporations were
formed. The total number of owners’ corporations in the territory reached 9,869.

Customer Services

The Management and Customer Services Division of the Land Registry is dedicated to the planning and
coordination of customer services for promoting service excellence to meet rising public aspirations. We
make use of various channels to liaise and communicate with our customers for improving our services.

Liaison with Customers

Land Registry Joint Standing Committee

The Land Registry Joint Standing Committee, comprising the Land Registrar, her senior management team
and representatives of the Law Society of Hong Kong, meets regularly to discuss and exchange views on

land registration matters, the Land Registry’s services provided to legal practitioners and preparation for
implementation of the title registration system. Membership (External) of the Committee is at Annex Il (a).
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Customer Liaison Groups

The Land Registry maintains regular
liaison with customers through two
Customer Liaison Groups (private and
public sectors) to update customers on
the department’s latest initiatives,
services and procedures, to facilitate

exchange of views on operational and
service delivery issues, and to respond to 2 SRR /N (L AL R )
customers’ feedback. Customer Liaison Group (Private Sector)

The private sector group comprises representatives from the legal community, professional bodies and
trade associations while the public sector group comprises representatives from Government departments
and public bodies. Membership (External) of the private sector and the public sector groups is at Annexes I
(b) and (c) respectively.

Visits

The Land Registry maintains close relationship with both local and overseas associates. Two
representatives of the Land Registry attended the Land Registrars’ Development Officers Conference in
Australia from 22 to 24 May 2013 and the Land Registrar attended the Land Title Conference in Canada
from 2 to 4 October 2013 respectively. The conferences provided useful forums for exchange of views
and sharing of latest developments on land registration.

In addition, two guided tours to the Land
Registry’s Customer Centre were arranged for
students of the Higher Diploma in Legal and
Administrative Studies of the Hong Kong
Institute of Vocational Education (Tuen Mun)
on 5 March 2014. During the tours, we
introduced our major services to the students.
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Meet-the-Client Sessions on “Common Reasons for Withholding Instruments from Registration”
Four sessions with participants from solicitors firms were held in November 2013 for enhancing
participants’ knowledge and understanding of the common reasons for withholding instruments from
registration and for promoting the use of the e-Memorial Form. The sessions were well received.
Communication Channels

Land Registry Circular Memoranda

In 2013/14, we issued a Land Registry Circular Memorandum to update legal practitioners and
customers on our new product/services.

Land Registry News

Two issues of the Land Registry News were released in July 2013 and February 2014 respectively in
electronic format to keep our customers updated on the Land Registry’s initiatives, services and
activities.

Information Leaflets

The information leaflet on Performance Pledges was updated for the implementation of our enhanced
performance targets during the year.

Press Releases

We issue press releases from time to time to announce the Land Registry’s latest service updates and
provide regular statistics on land registration and search.

Customer Service Hotline
Our Customer Service Hotline supported by an Interactive Voice Response System offers a whole range
of information through recorded messages and manned operator service. A queuing service for

specific service help desks is also available starting from 3 September 2012. Through collaboration with
the Efficiency Unit's 1823 Call Centre, our hotline enquiry service is provided 24 hours a day.
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Land Registry’'s Website

During the year, there were over five million visits (70% in the Chinese language and 30% in the English
language) to the Land Registry’s website.

Land Registry’s Corporate Video

A new corporate video was produced and launched on the Land Registry’s website on 20 March 2014
for introducing our department and services and promoting our corporate image.

Awards
The Ombudsman’s Awards 2013

One of our Assistant Clerical Officers, Ms DING
Man-yee, Mandy was awarded “The Ombudsman'’s
Awards 2013 for Officers of Public Organisations”.
Ms DING's dedication and professionalism in
delivering a high standard of customer service was
well recognised.

ERB Manpower Developer Award

The Employees Retraining Board (ERB) launched the “ERB Manpower Developer Award Scheme” in
2009. Under the Scheme, the Land Registry was accredited “Manpower Developers” for two years from
1 April 2013 to 31 March 2015 in recognition of our achievements in manpower training and
development. The award presentation ceremony was held on 25 April 2013.
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International ARC Awards 2013

The Land Registry Trading Fund Annual Report for 2011/12 was awarded Honors in the International
Annual Report Competition (ARC) Awards 2013 under the category of “Cover Photo/Design:
Government Agencies & Offices”.

Hong Kong Management Association Best
Annual Reports Awards 2013

.22 2013 BEST ANNUAL REPORTS

s (o The Land Registry Trading Fund Annual Report

G - = 2011/12 was also awarded an Honourable

4 ' Mention for different aspects in the Best Annual

Reports Awards 2013 organised by the Hong
Kong Management Association.

Development Projects and New Services
e-Memorial Form

The e-Memorial Form is an electronic template of the memorial form provided by the Land Registry for
free download from its homepage. Two versions of the e-Memorial Form are available including a basic
version and one with data import function. The basic version has an auto-fill function enabling users to
retrieve property particulars from the IRIS for reference while they are filling in the memorial form. For
users handling a series of transactions or property projects with the same set of basic information, the
form with data import function enables transfer of the relevant information from a computer
spreadsheet to multiple memorial forms in one go.

The e-Memorial Form has been used for over half of the total number of memorials delivered with the

instruments for registration and the usage is increasing gradually. The Land Registry will continue to
monitor users’ feedbacks to identify room for further enhancement.
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Inter-departmental Projects

The Land Registry has been collaborating with the Rating and Valuation Department in the Property
Information Online (PIO) Service through supplying and aligning address information to facilitate the
public to obtain comprehensive property information. A hyperlink to the PIO is available on the IRIS
website to further enhance the convenience of searching property records.

Future Plan

Standard Terms Document

The Land Registry intends to propose amendments to the LRO, in the form of consequential
amendments under the LT(A)B, to enable deposit of standard terms documents in the Land Registry.
The aim is to reduce the bulk of mortgage documents presented for registration.

e-Alert Service

The Land Registry is developing a new e-Alert Service for property owners on a subscription basis. The
service will provide an email alert to property owners when instruments are presented for registration

against their properties. This new service will be a useful tool for owners to better protect their
properties and help prevent property transaction fraud.

Annual Report 2013-14 &3k 51




Title Registration

AR
BAFOE

(LHEBEPDEEZESH2013F6 AAMEE - ImEIEFTH [MERBEREH | ZE TR - RAALD
RIAE2013F7 AMI0 ARBZBMEBEZEENARESR IR - RASEAEROENEINEENEEE
—HER] [ RS B | M3 IE S B E B

Rt &t SERE AR B B R e SR (18R] IRPIER)
BMEnEEZRERTRNELLBELHNSABRRMERNEE  BEET(LBERE (ER]) RIIER)

BB TAE - RAVTN— B REMBRAESFIREAIE - NERIE KR E RGP ) I A B BUF 2B P98 TOED
Z R ERTENREE

AREETE

B eEEERNEZTAE  UAEESK I EREIDNBECTER - AL RMASRETERETA
Rk o LR - RIS EEBC( LI EE (ER) RO ER)MARREN B AP ERETERMETIE -

52 EH78 TR 2@ E & The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong




FrREEMm
Title Registration

/

Recent Development
Stakeholder Consultation

In June 2013, the LTO Steering Committee met to discuss the revised proposal of the Two-Stage Conversion
Mechanism. We also briefed the Heung Yee Kuk and the Consumer Council separately in July and October
2013 on the proposal. The Two-Stage Conversion Mechanism and the rectification and indemnity
arrangements will be further revised to address the concerns raised by the stakeholders and the issues

identified.

Review of LTO and Preparation of LT(A)B

Preparation of the LT(A)B is in progress taking into account the changes brought by the latest developments
of the conversion proposal and the rectification and indemnity arrangements. We have also been working
closely with other Government departments to address and resolve interface issues between the LTO and
the ordinances under their purview.

Future Plan

We will continue to work closely with stakeholders to finalise the package of proposed amendments to the
LTO. A public consultation will then be launched on the proposed amendments. Meanwhile, we will
continue with the preparatory work for the drafting of the LT(A)B and its subsidiary legislations.
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Staff Development
Staffing

The Land Registry maintains a well-trained and highly flexible team of staff. The core group of staff are civil
servants to ensure stability of the department and quality of service to customers. Non-civil Service Contract
(NCSC) staff are also employed to give flexibility to the department for responding to changes in operational
or business needs.

As at 31 March 2014, we employed 479 permanent and 132 NCSC staff. Our permanent staff comprise
officers of various grades including Land Registration Officers, Solicitors, Treasury Accountants, Analysts/
Programmers and general grades. Our NCSC staff include Land Registration Executives, Solicitors,
Accounting Executives, IT staff and contract clerks. We regularly review our staffing position and adjust the
number of NCSC staff in the light of changes in operational requirements.

Staff Training

Staff training is a critical component of human resource development. We provide opportunities and
encouragement for staff at all stages of their career to help them realise their potential. To achieve this, we
develop annual departmental staff training plans and organise training programmes in accordance with the
plans. The ultimate objective is to enable staff to work with confidence, strengthen teamwork, reinforce
commitment to service excellence and support continuous improvement in individual and departmental
performance.

In 2013/14, we arranged over 1,900 days of training in various modes on a wide spectrum of subjects.
Organisation-wide Training

Throughout the year, the department organised a wide range of training courses to enhance the core
competencies of staff.

For new recruits of Officer Grade staff, an in-house induction course was arranged to familiarise them with
the operations of the department.

Maintaining a clean, honest and accountable civil service is vital for sustaining public trust. To refresh staff's
knowledge about integrity management and strengthen their awareness of the roles in managing conflict of
interest, talks on “Managing Conflict of Interest” by the Independent Commission Against Corruption were
delivered to all Senior Clerical Officers and Clerical Officers in June 2013.
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To equip Officer Grade staff with the knowledge and skills in effective management, we organised tailor-made
courses on “Leadership”, “Personal Effectiveness” and “Staff Management” for various levels of officers.

Atalk on “Roles and Responsibilities of the Buildings Department and its Operation relating to the Land Registry”
was arranged for Officer Grade staff to enrich their knowledge about the latest projects and initiatives of the
Buildings Department and the co-working relationship between the Land Registry and the Buildings Department.

To strengthen staff’s proficiency in communicating in Putonghua, we continued to organise Putonghua
courses at different levels for all staff. Apart from Putonghua, workplace Chinese writing workshops were
conducted to enhance staff's written communication skills. Various computer courses were also organised to
update staff’s knowledge in IT applications.

We also regularly arranged talks and briefing sessions by other Government departments and business
partners in the private sector for broadening our senior staff's knowledge and exposure.

Self-learning
In addition to classroom training, the Land Registry encourages self-learning through e-learning

programmes. All staff are allowed to undertake one day’s e-learning during which they are free from their
office work to pursue self-learning of various interested topics at our Learning Resource Centre.
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Staff Development

We arrange staff development programmes to broaden staff's perspectives so that they can meet new
challenges, strengthen their communication skills and develop policy formulation and leadership capacities.
In 2013/14, our staff attended the “National Studies Course at Zhejiang University” and the “Innovative
Leadership Programme” of the Civil Service Training and Development Institute.

Staff Motivation and Recognition

As a Trading Fund department, we put great emphasis on staff motivation and recognition for the continual
pursuit of excellence in customer services.

Staff Suggestions Scheme

Since 1993, we have introduced the Staff Suggestions Scheme to encourage all staff to make suggestions on
various issues including improvement of service quality, operation, efficient use of resources and
environmental protection.

In 2013/14, we received a total of 13 staff suggestions and 7 awards were granted.

Best Staff of the Year Award Scheme

Since 1997, we have introduced the annual “Best Staff of the Year” award scheme to motivate staff, promote
work commitment and give recognition to staff with remarkable contributions to the department.

In November 2013, all staff were invited to vote for the "Best Staff”. Three prizes were awarded.
Long Service Appreciation Award Scheme

Since 1999, we have launched the annual “Long Service Appreciation Award Scheme” to give recognition to
staff with long and meritorious service in the department.

In 2013, a total of 19 staff members with 25 or more years of service were honoured with the award.
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Best Frontline Staff Award Scheme

The Land Registry has launched the Best
Frontline Staff Award Scheme since April 2007
with the aim of fostering a culture of good
customer service and to recognise laudable
staff performance and achievements.

Individual staff members and teams receiving
the highest number of commendations from
our customers in each half-year period are
awarded. To give due recognition, the names
of the winning staff members and teams are
posted at the Customer Centre and NTSOs.

20135 T A ARG BE
Staff Relations Winner of the Individual Award for the second half year of 2013

We recognise that effective communication between management and staff is crucial for the provision of
quality service to customers. We are committed to providing an environment that encourages
communication among staff at all levels through regular staff relations meetings, departmental publications
and staff welfare functions.

Departmental Consultative Committee
The Committee comprises 14 representatives of various staff groups and representatives of the

management. It meets quarterly to promote better understanding and cooperation between staff and the
management.
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Staff Magazine

The Staff Magazine is a departmental publication issued periodically under an editorial board comprising
staff of various divisions. It covers a wide range of topics including featured stories, business updates,

community involvement, staff news and activity snapshots, environmental protection, health tips and
language knowledge, etc. It is popular among staff and helps promote team spirit and a sense of corporate
identity.

Staff Recreation Club

The Staff Recreation Club is run by staff on a voluntary
basis. In 2013/14, it organised various social and
recreational activities for staff and their families,
including the department’s annual dinner, Christmas
party, volunteer social services and outings.

Knowledge Management

The Land Registry maintains a Knowledge Management System to facilitate systematic management and
sharing of knowledge across the department. The system contains over 5,500 reference documents and
precedent cases. Over 200 searches were made by our staff for reference in their daily work in 2013/14.

Future Plan

The Land Registry will continue to reinforce its organisational learning culture by providing appropriate
training programmes to staff and arranging suitable officers to attend executive development programmes
and training programmes of the Civil Service Bureau in the coming year. Through the training and
development programmes, staff capabilities will be strengthened to better prepare for changes and
contribute to the future development of the department.
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Integrated Registration Information System (IRIS)

Kept under close monitoring, the IRIS Online Services have been operating smoothly.
Enhancements to IRIS

The Land Registry implemented the following major enhancements to IRIS in 2013/14:

e upgrading the servers of IRIS to provide more reliable services to customers;

e adding a new "“User Reference” to each order on the “Enter Customer Information” screen;

e  displaying a message on screen to advise customers to choose other delivery methods when "By Fax”
delivery is selected for an ordered document which is estimated to have over 30 pages;

e  increasing the upper limit of the file size of land records (including land registers, unposted memorial
information and land documents) to be delivered by email from two megabytes to four megabytes;

e displaying a reminder on screen to remind customers to change passwords that will expire within seven
days; and

e changing the colour of the hyperlinks to red on the “Acknowledgement” and “Enquire Search/Order
Status” screens if the documents have been viewed or downloaded.

Other IT Services

To ensure better support to internal operations, the Land Registry is upgrading the personal computers in
the department to newer versions of Windows operating systems.
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IT Security

The Land Registry complies with the Government'’s IT security requirements and implements improvement
measures with reference to the best practices in the IT security field. Departmental policy and guidelines on
IT security are periodically circulated to reinforce staff understanding of the importance of information
security and personal data protection.

Future Plan

We will continue to explore ways to further enhance our e-services to meet customers’ needs, including:

*  to upgrade the hardware and software of IRIS for efficient and reliable service delivery;

e to launch a mobile version of the IRIS Online Services in the second quarter of 2014 to facilitate

customers using smartphones and mobile devices to conduct land searches more efficiently; and

e to provide a new self-service function in IRIS to enable subscribers to reset their passwords in a secure

manner.
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Financial Objectives
In accordance with the TFO, the Land Registry pursues clearly defined financial objectives as follows:

®  meeting expenses incurred in the provision of services to the public and Government departments out
of the income of the trading fund, taking one year with another; and

e  achieving a reasonable return, as determined by the Financial Secretary, on the fixed assets employed.

Actual Performance
When compared with 2012/13, turnover decreased by $70.7 million (down 14.1%) to $431.1 million mainly
due to a downturn in business volume. Operating expenses increased by $8.3 million (up 2.3%) to $370.5

million mainly due to increase in staff costs.

Financial Performance

HK$ million
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2013/14 Analysis of Turnover

2.1%

2.7%

16.4% %

2013/14 Analysis of Operating Costs

Il Registration of documents

. Search

36.3%
W Copying

I Reports on Title

. Owners incorporation

17.5% H Others

B staff costs

. Depreciation and amortisation

B Rental and management charges

I General operating expenses and other costs

M Computer service charges

Forecast

The Land Registry's revenue and return on fixed assets will depend mainly on the business volume in the
registration and search services that we provide. To cope with the recent downturn in business volume, we
will exercise strict control on costs and deploy staff flexibly taking into account fluctuations in business

volume.
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EirBERRE
Report of the
Director of Audit

Audit Commission
The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Independent Audit Report
To the Legislative Council

| certify that | have examined and audited the financial
statements of the Land Registry Trading Fund set out on pages
74 to 106, which comprise the statement of financial position as
at 31 March 2014, and the statement of comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund'’s
Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is
responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with section 7(4) of the
Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430) and Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as the
General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on my audit. | conducted my audit in
accordance with section 7(5) of the Trading Funds Ordinance and
the Audit Commission auditing standards. Those standards
require that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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EEBERRS

Report of the Director of Audit

BEDS MITIR FF A IR B BT TS ¥R P
HLBERWBEENOETRE - FMEEMN
RFBURR BB HE - BREFEEAR
MEF R MEBHBHRRFEE AR
R R o ERHEZSRERE - FETE
EREZESHBEEMPENMHRE
BRANAIMIES - ARFHEENEFE
Fr - B0 3F A E S 8 R BRI I H R BE 2
RER - B TERFELHEMESE
ESBEIEMRANSGTERRNABEIER
PIEL S EHEFTV S IBE - UEFHEY
BRmROERI RS -

BHRE - BAESNERE SR EMNE
B ALNET B RIRMER -

=z
=

BRRE  ZEUBHRECIEBE BT E®R
EHEBIAEE M SR i R 4 E
EER2014FE3A3MENRAREE %
HIEFEMEEKRRIRESRE  WEIK
FBCEBESIENDE TG TR EN AR
HZRRUE -

=11}

B EER
(B EHEZBRBFAMALIT)

EitE

BB
HELITEB75
NBEEBRE 2612
20149 A 23 H

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Land Registry Trading Fund as at 31
March 2014, and of its results of operations and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the manner provided in section 7(4) of the
Trading Funds Ordinance.

LAU Sun-wo
Assistant Director of Audit
for Director of Audit

Audit Commission

26th Floor, Immigration Tower
7 Gloucester Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

23 September 2014
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2HEB@ K

Statement of Comprehensive Income

BE—F-ME=A=t—ALFE

for the year ended 31 March 2014

(LABEETF TR R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

LiEsd

Note 2014 2013
X0 Turnover 3 431,070 501,775
EAER N Operating costs 4 (370,502) (362,233)
BIERF Profit from operations 60,568 139,542
E A Other income 5 28,315 30,707
BENESHAZF Profit before notional profits tax 88,883 170,249
HEFNEH Notional profits tax 6 (13,523) (27,229)
FEREF Profit for the year 75,360 143,020
HE2mEas Other comprehensive income - -

Total comprehensive income
FEAHKE for the year 75,360 143,020
Eifrak=g-JEE: S Rate of return on fixed assets 7 15.8% 34.0%
£ 81 E106 AWM ERAM B RERA—FED
The notes on pages 81 to 106 form part of these financial statements.
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B EE R &

Statement of Financial Position

R-ZEBE—NF=A=+—H

as at 31 March 2014

(ABETITERR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
Lz
Note 2014 2013
RBEE Non-current assets
M - R R Property, plant and equipment 8 285,897 294,508
mILEE Intangible assets 9 23,078 35,982
FHEHRMNES Held-to-maturity securities 10 - 55,397
INEE S TN Placement with the Exchange Fund 11 460,380 438,457
769,355 824,344
MEEE Current assets
JE IR SR % TR S R IE Debtors and prepayments 12 15,067 18,190
FEUS BEE A T IRFK Amounts due from related parties 11,986 13,577
fERBE RIS Notional profits tax recoverable 6,589 =
FEHMAE Held-to-maturity securities 10 55,431 46,055
WITIERK Bank deposits 315,000 280,000
R4 NIRITAR Cash and bank balances 48,157 49,756
452,230 407,578
REBEE Current liabilities
WA Deferred revenue 13 9,049 11,228
XREE Customers’ deposits 14 29,702 29,124
FE IR K Creditors 11,792 8,387
FET R A TR K Amounts due to related parties 1,569 1,389
12 B & B Provision for employee benefits 15 6,031 4,882
B BENER Notional profits tax payable - 14,604
58,143 69,614
REBEEFHE Net current assets 394,087 337,964
BEERERBAR Total assets less current liabilities 1,163,442 1,162,308

F81 2106 AWM AR KRR —2L5H -

The notes on pages 81 to 106 form part of these financial statements.
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BRIk ()

Statement of Financial Position (continued) |$
(g
Note 2014 2013
FREBEE Non-current liabilities
IEIERIE Deferred tax 16 5,794 8,546
e EfaFIB Provision for employee benefits 15 80,627 80,591
86,421 89,137
EEFH NET ASSETS 1,077,021 1,073,171
BEXK#E CAPITAL AND RESERVES
EEE S B AN Trading fund capital 17 118,300 118,300
RE & Retained earnings 18 921,041 883,361
BREEHR B Proposed dividend 19 37,680 71,510
1,077,021 1,073,171
BRE Mary CHOW
T MR L ERE T RKIE General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
—ET-NFEAA=ZT=H 23 September 2014

F81 2106 AWM AR KRR —2LH -

The notes on pages 81 to 106 form part of these financial statements.
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Eam2ER
Statement of Changes in Equity

HE_Z—NF=A=+—HIFE for the year ended 31 March 2014
(ABETITERR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2014 2013
EF DR Balance at beginning of year 1,073,171 979,322

Total comprehensive income for

FEAZEKS the year 75,360 143,020
FHRNENERE Dividend paid during the year (71,510) (49,171)
EERNER Balance at end of year 1,077,021 1,073,171

F81 2106 AWM AR KRR —2L5H -

The notes on pages 81 to 106 form part of these financial statements.
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BERhER

Statement of Cash Flows

BE_Z-HWF=A=+—HILFE

for the year ended 31 March 2014

(ABETITERR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
B e
Note 2014 2013

EEHANRERE Cash flows from operating activities
EIERA Profit from operations 60,568 139,542
IE R Depreciation and amortisation 31,099 30,139
FEUIR SR N FEUGEE:@E A+  Decrease/(Increase) in debtors and

IRFRER D,/ (3 ) amounts due from related parties 3,692 (5,023)
BIEWAR D),/ 10 (Decrease)/Increase in deferred revenue (2,179) 553
JERTIR T M BT A+ Increase in creditors and amounts

R SRV N due to related parties 854 1421
& B 13 A B R 3% 1 Increase in provision for employee benefits 1,185 4,754
EPREHE N Increase in customers' deposits 578 1,643
BERAENER Notional profits tax paid (37,468) (10,971)
SEEHEMNBEERAZESE  Net cash from operating activities 58,329 162,058
REFENRERE Cash flows from investing activities
FE MBS Proceeds from redemption of

BB [0 A ) held-to-maturity securities 46,072 -
RNBEBTEEE Purchase of fixed assets (6,854) (8,583)
HINEE B & 17 3R A9 N Increase in placement with the Exchange Fund (21,923) (23,252)
EUH & Interest received 29,287 30,412
REBEBEMNRS Net cash from/(used in) investing

A/ (Ri) B activities 46,582 (1,423)
55812 106 BHF AR R — B2 -
The notes on pages 81 to 106 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

B =E
Note 2014 2013
MEHENRERE Cash flows from financing activities
ERE Dividend paid (71,510) (49,171)
MEBEEMELAHESE Net cash used in financing activities (71,510) (49,171)
RERZERREN Net increase in cash and
B nEE cash equivalents 33,401 111,464
EEIRER Cash and cash equivalents at
ZRRE beginning of year 329,756 218,292
EFANAER Cash and cash equivalents at
ZEEE end of year 20 363,157 329,756

F81 2106 AWM AR KRR —2L5H -

The notes on pages 81 to 106 form part of these financial statements.
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B R SRR M R

Notes to the Financial Statements |$
(BREHEZAI - IERTEY (Amounts expressed in thousands of

NABTFTREREMN Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

1. & General

WEGE-NN=ZFRNA=ZTERBEEESHED) (F430F)E3  ARFBBRAEAR E— L=
FNA—BRILHEMRELEES - THEMEREHEFSHII&HE M 1B M AT T 20 & i
B WAEPRHEEH LB LMANA R LSRR -t tHEMETMEERERET
FEBEEHE ©

The Land Registry Trading Fund (“LRTF"”) was established on 1 August 1993 under the Legislative
Council Resolution passed on 30 June 1993 pursuant to sections 3, 4 and 6 of the Trading Funds
Ordinance (Cap. 430). The Land Registry administers a land registration system by maintaining an up-
to-date Land Register and provides its customers with services and facilities for searches of the Land
Register and related land records. The Land Registry also processes applications for the incorporation

of owners.
2. FEETHEE Significant accounting policies
2.1 FFEERIZEH Statement of compliance

AP BHRERRBEELARNE T RAUMABERANTEYBRELR(LFARHE  ETFEEE
BEMASRMOMBERNENEEMHEREER  HBESF L RRE)RE - LMz
LEESRANEIZSTHRBENN o

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"),
a collective term which includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"). A summary of the significant
accounting policies adopted by the LRTF is set out below.
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BRI (F)
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) E |$

2. TEFTBER @ Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.2 R EHMEROER Basis of preparation of the financial
statements

KB MRARBEERIGARBERIETE -

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical cost.

2L BERBRREFESHBENER  UREERABEMKRART BN EHRAE - %5
Bt RN ERR  SRAEERIEMERRBR TRRE S ENEZMHIF] - MELBEM
BRBEAH2Z  AeRAZEHFARBERESHBEHEERABENIREENER - A5t
RNGHEBREEBEMTH -

AR AERUERELANNTERREEL WAMELSEESTIRE L HIE - (S5 RERR -
Ea=

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the management of
LRTF to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgements
about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

ZEHF REMKBNRREERERN - MEFT G REFEEFNGHY EFNEE
HANSEREBER  METEFEEFRARNET  SEEFIRKN S AR
I

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods.

T EMEEEESEE RS BRI ML NP MERBESRRA ST HE o RS ARIELORK -
FEREMERAGETERFAFENTHARE  ETRUNERERAR EHEENAEBH
MR E & BRAE R IR AT o

There are no critical accounting judgements involved in the application of the LRTF's accounting
policies. There are also no key assumptions concerning the future, or other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 545 2 A (AT E
s

2. TEFTBER @ Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 cREERTHRAE Financial assets and financial liabilities
231 YIRER Initial recognition

+iEMEEEES # RE A EEL RAKNA HISSHEERSMARIETIIHM
SRR RARIRH - SEMRAES RS MAE -

The LRTF classifies its financial assets and financial liabilities into different categories at
inception, depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired or the liabilities
were incurred. The categories are: loans and receivables, held-to-maturity securities and
other financial liabilities.

CREEMEBRABKVRATFEBERASARRE) N LAKESREEIELSRAE
MEZRSIBORZHAE

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured initially at fair value, which normally
equals to the transaction prices, plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset or issue of the financial liability.

THEMREEESERAFRERTANGNEFT T ZHeRRFHREREENERA
B ERBERHEM S LARERWRNESREE @ IR B AR -

The LRTF recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are accounted for at settlement date.

232 o8 Categorisation
2321 B H 20 1A N FE IR 30 Loans and receivables

BEHFERERIRRAEAEE R ABER T 2R - EEERMIS LA RENIEDT
AeMEE MiAMREEESNERK IHBIERZMAE - WA EBBINEES
TFR - RUIRSR - IEUEE A LR - RITHERLIRE RIRTTHEER ©

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market and which the LRTF has no intention
of trading. This category includes placement with the Exchange Fund, debtors, amounts
due from related parties, bank deposits, and cash and bank balances.

B 308 K R FUER BB A ROE IR # SR R E R EDREEE (1A ) 71tk (B
234)

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method
less impairment losses, if any (note 2.3.4).
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BRI (F)
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) E |$

2. FEEHBE @ Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 sRIEERERABE®W Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
232 D¥E(E) Categorisation (continued)
2321 B HIFNIE R FE Y IR 5K (4 ) Loans and receivables (continued)

BN LR ECREESSBBENEHRAE - ANESES BHRF WA
X EHTE - ERMERZE A KR T AER AR (SUBREEHE) A TE
ARENX - TRKZEREEXSRM B ENIRFEMEMRNREIRE - HiFEMES
BESHEMAEERMNRE SRS TANMAAOKRFAGRERE BT
EAENEEER ARG EEREERMNEAENMARBRASIXNTAOZTTNE
A RBBAR PR E A BT o

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the LRTF
estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instruments but
does not consider future credit losses. The calculation includes all fees paid or received
between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

2322 1% 2 B a5 2 Held-to-maturity securities
SEHMNESFAEBRTER A UEER B LEREERHA - A ThFMESE
EeERARERMAESN  JUBREEZRIHNETESREE EHAELRERER
IRREENEREERIBRIN o

Held-to-maturity securities are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturity which the LRTF has the positive intention and ability to
hold to maturity, other than those that meet the definition of loans and receivables.

Fr 2 MR RE S 2R A B RN R ORI S S A B R ME MDA R R (208 ) SR (F45E2.3.4) -

Held-to-maturity securities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method less impairment losses, if any (note 2.3.4).

2323 At o E & Other financial liabilities
HEib & a8 ERAERF R AIZEHEKAEIR -

Other financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.
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BRI (F)
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) E |$

2. TEFTBER @ Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 stEERSREE @) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
2.3.3 FEEHTRRR Derecognition

ENCHEEWRESRENSNERE RN  AEEEZSREENEBAE D AR ME R
MWEEE  ZeREESPEHER

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from
the financial asset expire, or where the financial asset together with substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferred.

= A AREPANEBSRER BUESEIHR - 2B 6 RaTHmER -

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged
or cancelled, or when it expires.

234 &RbEERE Impairment of financial assets

SEHFBEREKIES  FERROBSFNIRAESESERS BAERBIEL TG - UEER
BEFENRERE - EHFALRBURIRRARFERRNESEFEREZE  BESNU
ZEEMNEAERRERANERNZBFRNTAAEERARRACR S RENREZENE
B EE2HRAERAER - MERBESERE YEEREEAMEBRERRLBENEME
- AR EEEEEEmRaERANEE -

The carrying amount of loans and receivables and held-to-maturity securities are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period to determine whether there is objective evidence of
impairment. If any impairment evidence exists, a loss is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective
interest rate. If in a subsequent period, the amount of such impairment loss decreases and
the decrease can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through the statement of comprehensive income.
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BRI (F)
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) E |$

2. TEFTBER @ Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.4 ¥  RERBJM Property, plant and equipment

R—AN=ZFNA-—BRBETHEMREEESNYE  REESBNV - STNKANERIDEEH
BB T EMEESERESRRBRTAVINGEEAK A AN=F\A-BEHFBENDE
R MEBEMIIRBABAIR

Property, plant and equipment appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993 were measured initially
at deemed cost equal to the value contained in the Legislative Council Resolution for the setting
up of the LRTF. Property, plant and equipment acquired since 1 August 1993 are capitalised at
their costs of acquisition.

AT - R N as M AR ANME B R5HT & RAERDBEREBSIR (it 2.6) :

— R-AN=FN\A-—REBLHIMELEESHNERYE &

N

— REMSMERBRERSM  E K B AREMEFH o

ﬁh

H(

i

L5

i
i

The following property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
any impairment losses (note 2.6):

— buildings held for own use appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993; and

— plant and equipment, including computer equipment, motor vehicles, furniture and fittings
and other equipment.

FERKRRBYME  RE\ELSMHEA T ERFRAUNEBREZEHNGR AT RSENKANE 587

EIT

— EEY 304
— EESEM 5%
— =M KARKE 54
— A =

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment, less their
estimated residual value, on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

—  Buildings 30 years
— Computer equipment 5 years
— Equipment, furniture and fittings 5 years
— Motor vehicles 5 years
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BRI (F)
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) E |$

2. TEFTBER @ Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.4 Y% - RIBRB/M () Property, plant and equipment (continued)

R—AN=FNA-BRSLEMELEENT (AL EMERELS 2 NEHER) R
RIFTEARE -

The land on which the LRTF's buildings are situated as appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993
is regarded as a non-depreciating asset.

HEVE RELSMOBERUHEMSFREZEENREECHANERIORE TELHEAR
E2HRERATER

Gains or losses arising from the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income at the date of disposal.

25 B EE Intangible assets

EBEEERIEBANERNTHERBLEEE NN EMEGZXABERAE - EEMHEREXER
fir Erl9T » MEMAMELERSERWERNEETKARIE AENEEERSHERNL -
ERMCERRIEEREIEMMAER - B & ERKAE R 2188 M ERDREE SR (5T
2.6) °

Intangible assets include acquired computer software licences and capitalised development costs
of computer software programmes. Expenditure on development of computer software
programmes is capitalised if the programmes are technically feasible and the LRTF has sufficient
resources and the intention to complete development. The expenditure capitalised includes
direct labour and cost of materials. Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any impairment losses (note 2.6).

A B SRS E AT R AR (5 ) U ELASI A R IS5 -

Amortisation of intangible assets is charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a
straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives of 5 years.

2.6 ElEEERNRE Impairment of fixed assets

BEEE  BREYE  RELSV  AREBPEENREEESERS RERBNE - AEEES
HIRRENR - EFREFRMEENREESRERKREEEE  AARRESEEEZERER
AR - BENAIREBRAEATERBHERAEEREMETHRSE -

The carrying amounts of fixed assets, including property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets, are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify any indication of impairment.
If there is an indication of impairment, an impairment loss is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
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BRI (F)
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) E |$

2. TEFTBER @ Significant accounting policies (continued)
27 EEBRE Cash equivalents

FRESEEHLRALESHIRE ZFRBEBAREYRE NHEE3EA - YERITERAD
MEFERE - MEEEZESHNERTK -

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.

2.8 EEER Employee benefits

THEMELEESNESEREAKERANET - Fe WM RFRAXHERERHA
ARG AEFEARAEERRAR -HAKEMS - BENEENFAX2REEBRAITTHRK
FIBRED & TRENERE MEERF - HERERER‘EEBBRGAEFESH -

The employees of LRTF comprise civil servants and contract staff. Salaries, staff gratuities, and
annual leave entitlements are accrued and recognised as expenditure in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by the staff. For civil servants, staff on-costs, including pensions
and housing benefits provided to the staff by the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region (“the Government”), are charged as expenditure in the year in which the
associated services are rendered.

RIEAZRRSHERIEBNAKENREREERENIN TRAE B EEMFAS S - LEM
BTRBRHMEFRAESAENHAREEKERB H

For civil servants employed on pensionable terms, their pension liabilities are discharged by
reimbursement of the staff on-cost charged by the Government. For other staff, contributions to
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged to the statement of comprehensive income as
incurred.

2.9 ZE&=FEBH Notional profits tax

() RIBHEBEG) (F128) LHFMELERSTERBRET  ERFRRLwEMEEE
ES BRI —RBMASN —FFEUARBENER(ANEBENER) - ZFRRRBRB RG]
MREFME - AFEELRZNEH L BRARTIRMELERIREEMAENED

The LRTF has no tax liability under the Inland Revenue Ordinance (Cap. 112). However, the
Government requires the LRTF to pay to the General Revenue an amount in lieu of profits tax
(i.e. notional profits tax) calculated on the basis of the provisions of the Inland Revenue
Ordinance. Notional profits tax expense for the year comprises current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities.
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BRI (F)
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) E |$

2. TEFTBER @ Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.9 BEHRABH @) Notional profits tax (continued)

(i) AMBE/AFEHERBWAZRSHERACDERXERBEROH XA E NI RAHR
R UBRAFFERNHBENEMNHE -

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period, and any adjustment to
tax payable in respect of previous years.

(i) EEHBREENBERAAHERAENEENBEREKRAECHNER  MORELDN
AR E R ER - EEHREED A AANERRBKERMFRERMEL

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused
tax losses and unused tax credits.

FTBERLERBERBENMAKAEBRRRAN T AR HENEEFREE - 5T R

All deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the assets can be utilised, are recognised.

ELERAENERBFERBEZEENAENREECBRREREEN TN - RERSBE
FEARKEREBNRETE - BEERAEENRBENERER -

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected manner of
realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not discounted.

ELEFHBREENRACHESERSHERAENEHN  URBTBE RN ERTEF LA
ERBEAREH@mBRERIREE T AR - RIVRNEEFREESRFAMG R LR RS
B FE R AR 2 B )

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.
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2. TEFTBER @ Significant accounting policies (continued)
210 WA VTR Revenue recognition

LEBWAERFERFBGEER o F SBWARABERF AL AR -

Revenue is recognised as services are provided. Interest income is recognised as it accrues using
the effective interest method.

211 SN E Foreign currency translation

REFIINER D BRXHEENERME QBT - UIEBEAENEREENRAE @ OB EH
RREMEXBESETT - INERBEANEL W MR > SEE2ERARTRER -

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the spot
exchange rates at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in currencies
other than Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the closing exchange
rate at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income.

212 BBE AT Related parties

T MR EERSRBIB(EERSKRIDKY - WEBBAFRE TOBL G EM - FR - LT
REEESHRAREFRTRZHAEALETRS - EEATERBFAZRLEA - £&FES - U
REBUNEHREEZZENMB A THE -

The LRTF is a separate accounting entity within the Government established under the Trading
Funds Ordinance. During the year, the LRTF has entered into transactions with various related
parties, including government bureaux and departments, trading funds and financially
autonomous bodies controlled or significantly influenced by the Government, in the ordinary
course of its business.
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2. TEFTBER @ Significant accounting policies (continued)

213 I RBIETEBBMBEHREZE  Impact of new and revised HKFRSs
Al &

FREGMASDEME THA HKETNT BV BREER  RAS T B A HIZARR -
EREANLHEMREEESHBERERN—IE  RIIWT

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early
adoption for the current accounting period. Of these, the following is relevant to LRTF's financial

statements:

FB e ERE 158 [ AR 2 A Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of Financial
2R —HmEE K IEE A Statements — Presentation of Items of
2] BEET Other Comprehensive Income

FR BB URNERTRE - ARENEE THRIRENEN M BABEENEMEmKzmIER -
BT EREM D ERBaNEMEEKERR  ANELE2R AN L EMEESEESY
EHEMEEKERR - AT HINEMREEERSNYBRRIBETE -

The amendments to HKAS 1 require entities to present separately the items of other
comprehensive income that would be reclassified to profit or loss in the future if certain conditions
are met from those that would never be reclassified to profit or loss. There is no impact on the
LRTF's financial statements as the LRTF does not have items of other comprehensive income.

TR MRS | 2EhGER] XA ERRA MR ERER] - BAKEBRET - 1R
4 tEMEEEESDRBLAER 2EkSR] -

The amendments also introduce a new terminology for the “Statement of Comprehensive
Income” to be renamed as the “Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income”.
The use of this new terminology is not mandatory. The LRTF has chosen to retain the title of
“Statement of Comprehensive Income”.

TR 2 E R S WA RMEA S 5T H = R AEM TR BB S 2/ (HEE25) -

The LRTF has not applied any new HKFRSs that are not yet effective for the current accounting
period (note 25).
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= L] Turnover

2014 2013
2 I8 A ST Registration of documents 156,589 214,209
=it Search 75,529 87,771
R EIA Copying 70,717 82,736
WS Reports on title 107,703 100,101
EEUREE Owners incorporation 11,727 9,316
Ht Others 8,805 7,642
g Total 431,070 501,775
EER A Operating costs

2014 2013
BETEH Staff costs 271,883 264,199
—MREBEER X General operating expenses 12,504 14,777
B I AR TS 5 2 Computer service charges 33,486 32,529
HENEEE Rental and management charges 18,090 18,409
RRITHE A Central administrative overheads 2,872 1,615
P& K Depreciation and amortisation 31,099 30,139
EiTEH Audit fees 568 565
s Total 370,502 362,233
H U A Other income

2014 2013
RITIE R F B Bank deposits interest 3,949 2,185
BEHMBESN B Held-to-maturity securities interest 3,918 5,316

Placement with the Exchange Fund
INE RS TFRFE interest 20,604 22,876
PE N FE e Net exchange loss (156) (39)
HAb Others - 369
s Total 28,315 30,707
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6. BEFNEH Notional profits tax
() RMEERREZAMBROHBENSHOT

The notional profits tax charged to the statement of comprehensive income represents:

2014 2013
ANERTRIE Current tax
REZEFEHH Provision for notional profits tax
B for the year 16,275 30,475
Over-provision in respect of
FTFEZRZEE last year - (12)
16,275 30,463
RIETIA Deferred tax
HREENEER Origination and reversal of
2l temporary differences (2,752) (3,234)
ZHFEH Notional profits tax 13,523 27,229

(i) BEAXLHESTBIERHERFTENRAME 2HRMOT

The reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at applicable tax rates is as follows:

2014 2013
BENESHAIEN Profit before notional profits tax 88,883 170,249
BHERBNERE16.5%
—F—=%F :165%) Taxat Hong Kong profits tax rate of
*‘|'kk R ALl 16.5% (2013: 16.5%) 14,665 28,091

R RIIEER One-off tax reduction (10) (10)
3|5J+n%TRHQ7\E'ﬁRIE &  Tax effect of non-taxable revenue (1,132) (840)
T EELIRBE Over-provision in respect of last year - (12)
EHHBEXH Notional tax expense 13,523 27,229
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7. BEEERHRR Rate of return on fixed assets

BEBERFRENEEZEWE (FTEEMERAMAMES ) RNBEEEFFEMSHNED R -
TEAEBRREYE  RE BVMEREREAE - BHTHIMELSELSUNERMKATRE NEFEETE
BELOHRRLIB(ZE—=F : 69% )HBIZ -

The rate of return on fixed assets is calculated as total comprehensive income (excluding interest
income and interest expenses) divided by average net fixed assets, and expressed as a percentage.
Fixed assets include property, plant and equipment and intangible assets. The LRTF is expected to
meet a target rate of return on fixed assets of 6.9% (2013: 6.9%) per year as determined by the Financial

Secretary.
8. W - REREEM Property, plant and equipment
TR B KA
o2 3 ElEn REE "E oy
Land Equipment,
and  Computer Furniture Motor

Buildings  Equipment  and Fittings Vehicles Total
A& Cost
E-Z-—%NA—H At 1 April 2012 350,000 150,040 18,615 - 518,655
NE Additions - 3,632 1,727 244 5603
HE /G Disposals - - (1,087) - (1,087)
E-E-=F=A=1-H At 31 March 2013 350,000 153,672 19,255 244 523,171
E-E-=%#NA-A At 1 April 2013 350,000 153,672 19,255 244 523,171
NE Additions - 5,638 317 - 5,955
HE /e Disposals - - (441) - (441)
EZZE-NE=f=+-H At 31 March 2014 350,000 159,310 19,131 244 528,685
ZiHE Accumulated depreciation
E-E-——ENA—H At 1 April 2012 71,888 126,814 17157 - 215,859
ERER Charge for the year 3,852 8,833 1,157 49 13,891
HE Disposals = = (1,087) = (1,087)
EZE-=%=A=1-H At 31 March 2013 75,740 135,647 17,227 49 228,663
E-E-=%#NA—-H At 1 April 2013 75,740 135,647 17,227 49 228,663
EEER Charge for the year 3,852 9,826 839 49 14,566
HE EEE R Written back on disposals - - (441) - (441)
A-E-WE=A=1-H At 31 March 2014 79,592 145,473 17,625 98 242,788
RERE Net book value
A-E-WE=A=1-H At 31 March 2014 270,408 13,837 1,506 146 285,897
E-Z-=F=A=+-H At 31 March 2013 274,260 18,025 2,028 195 294,508

94 FH75 + i R %@ E & The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong



M HRFTMIEE ()
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) E |$

9. B EE Intangible assets
BB R R R ARG
Computer software licences
and system development costs
2014 2013
R Cost
EEA) At beginning of year 182,355 181,219
INE Additions 3,629 1,136
EFR At end of year 185,984 182,355
=g £ Accumulated amortisation
EEA) At beginning of year 146,373 130,125
FEEER Charge for the year 16,533 16,248
TEF# At end of year 162,906 146,373
R E R E Net book value
FEFLR At end of year 23,078 35,982
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10. 52 HimME Held-to-maturity securities
2014 2013
R SERA IR At amortised cost
ko Listed:
— % — in Hong Kong 55,431 55,397
— AN — outside Hong Kong - 15,123
55,431 70,520
L™ Unlisted - 30,932
s Total 55,431 101,452
P Classified as:
mBNEE Current assets 55,431 46,055
EMEEE Non-current assets - 55,397
s Total 55,431 101,452
M IIEESER Placement with the Exchange Fund

HNER STF AR R L604 BB (ZT—=5F : 43858B L) - AT AEBTRREBEFER - 60408 E T
(ZZF—=%:38508%87L) ABREHERAEARBRHRERNNE - ZFRSANF(HERBE
i) - BIATEEIRBUR B 3K ©

The balance of the placement with the Exchange Fund amounted to HK$460.4 million (2013: HK$438.5
million), being the original placement of HK$400 million plus HK$60.4 million (2013: HK$38.5 million)
interest paid but not yet withdrawn at the end of the reporting period. The term of the placement is six
years from the date of placement, during which the amount of original placement cannot be withdrawn.

SNEESHFRANEREF 1 ABEENEEEXAME - ZEXRESREMAABEFNTHFEREMD
H o HIFHINEERSBHFEL —EAFENFHFENRE - MERMERSE - TRA/0% - —T—FE
EERABF36H —E—=FABF50%-°

Interest on the placement is payable at a fixed rate determined every January. The rate is the average
annual investment return of the Exchange Fund’s Investment Portfolio for the past six years or the
average annual yield of three-year Exchange Fund Notes for the previous year subject to a minimum of
zero percent, whichever is the higher. The interest rate has been fixed at 3.6% per annum for the year
2014 and at 5.0% per annum for the year 2013.
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12. FE WKR SN % TR AR IR Debtors and prepayments
2014 2013
e Trade debtors 7,218 7,827
JEETHI S, Accrued interest from:
— RITTER — bank deposits 553 48
— BFEHRMES — held-to-maturity securities 466 674
— INEE ST — placement with the Exchange Fund 4,087 5,406
Tas R kAL 5 Prepayment and other deposits 2,743 4,235
e Total 15,067 18,190
13 EZEW A Deferred revenue

BRI BEAREBREWE -

This represents subscription fees/other service charges received in advance of which services have not
yet been rendered.

14.8BF RS Customers’ deposits
2014 2013
A ERIEELAE Online services subscribers 27,896 27,409
BT Government departments 1,715 1,715
HAth Others 91 -
g Total 29,702 29,124
15. EEERNEE Provision for employee benefits

W REERERERBRARENRBE TEEFREANEENMMENAETRE(RHE28) -

This represents the estimated liability for employees’ annual leave and obligations on contract-end
gratuities payable to contract staff for services rendered up to the end of the reporting period (also see
Note 2.8).
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16. EEF 1B Deferred tax
EFBRARAERNELEHRIBEZ D NFANESH AT -

Major components of deferred tax recognised in the statement of financial position and the movements
during the year are as follows:

SHNERTER
BHENTERBE HERZE ag
Depreciation
allowances in
excess of the Other
related depreciation temporary
and amortisation differences Total
E-T-—FMA-AmEs Balance at 1 April 2012 11,870 (90) 11,780
(Credited)/Charged to the
statement of comprehensive
REERERAGIA),/ 405 income (3.247) 13 (3,234)
E-E-=E=-fA=t-HNEH Balance at 31 March 2013 8,623 77 8,546
E-F--EmA-ANEH Balance at 1 April 2013 8,623 (77) 8,546
Credited to the statement of
REERERAETA comprehensive income (2,737) (15) (2,752)
E-E-ME=f=+-ANEE Balance at 31 March 2014 5,886 (92) 5,794
17. £EBESER Trading fund capital

It ABFS LiEMEESEETHIRE

This represents the Government's investment in the LRTF.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18. RE &R Retained earnings
2014 2013
£ F R &SR Balance at beginning of year 883,361 811,851
Total comprehensive income for
FERE2EKG the year 75,360 143,020
B PR B Proposed dividend (37,680) (71,510)
EFERNER Balance at end of year 921,041 883,361

19. 8% R 2 Proposed Dividend

FERFRER SRR EFEAEN SN EHEEENESERRIZENFE LETEESH850% B
TRELR(ZE—=%F : 50%){EH °

The proposed dividend to the Government is based on the total comprehensive income for the year
and the target dividend payout ratio of 50% (2013: 50%) stated in the annual business plan approved by
the Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury.

20 B e RERFES Cash and cash equivalents
2014 2013
B4 RIB1TES Cash and bank balances 48,157 49756
RITIFHK Bank deposits 315,000 280,000
HERERES Cash and cash equivalents 363,157 329,756
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21

100

BEEALRS Related party transactions

BT HEAMBHRRNVEMED BBENEBEA LRSI FRRBEEATETHEMEARZRHALNT

Apart from those separately disclosed in the financial statements, the other material related party
transactions for the year are summarised as follows:

() THFMELSEESFABEEATREORESEL MG B TS E e - A
MR+ PSRRI AR R E - GLRB AT HAMELELSERNBAW N E152EBT (=
T—=F :138EEBL)  ELRETEEMTINEETEET -

Services provided to related parties included registration of land documents, search of land
registers and records, supply of copies of land records and reports on title. The total revenue
derived from these services amounted to HK$152 million (2013: HK$138 million). This amount is
included in turnover under note 3.

iy BEEATRLHAMELEESREAREBIEABER PR M - PRITEMBI AR ©
T MRS EE S EELERGS T ENARSIZE2708BT(ZE—=F :26008E8L) 5%
WO EEN T4 EERARE T o

Services received from related parties included computer services, accommodation, central
administration and auditing. The total cost incurred on these services amounted to HK$27 million
(2013: HK$26 million). This amount is included in operating costs under note 4.

(il MBAZEATEBANBCTEEREREETIR BLEEEMAXNAAEINEET(ZZE—=F : 20085
JT) °

Acquisition of fixed assets from related parties included fitting out projects. The total cost of these
assets amounted to HK$0.3 million (2013: HK$2.0 million).

THEMEEEESRAEALRH HEJ&E’JH&E%*iiﬁb}\iﬁEﬁE’MﬁlE%ﬁmﬁzﬁ”iﬂ RS E Eﬂ
RIR IR HEARRORE - WEMAR K ERRERGHEEA LRSS - AIRREH T EXATE

Charging for services rendered to or received from related parties was on the same basis, that is, at the
rates payable by the general public for services which were also available to the public or on a full cost
recovery basis for services which were available only to related parties.
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22. % il [ b i 3R Financial risk management

(i)

(i)

REBE Investment policy

TR EEEUBERTNIARRECEIEESHER  BEESKRTEINEHE
E REMNRERRBEMEEHLEHRBER TESREERMBELMES  XNEHME
ARG c REMEBKESSHBNXBEEFRAENTEFETRERN - —RKH - REW
BEHESSRHEMM

The LRTF maintains a conservative approach on investments in financial assets including
placement with the Exchange Fund, debt securities and bank deposits. Investment decisions are
made according to the guidelines from the Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury, Hong
Kong Monetary Authority and other relevant regulations. Invested debt securities are issued by
the Government or quasi-government bodies in Hong Kong with sound credit ratings and are in
general held to maturity.

EEEE Credit risk
CERRESRIEN—ABTEBITETMASII B R —HARIUBELNER -

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and
cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

THEMEEEESNEERR - TEIURARBRIRR  RITHER  INEEETRREBIESD
BE - tHEAMREEESTARARKE  YRHEERAAENEERR -

The LRTF's credit risk is primarily attributable to debtors, bank deposits, placement with the

Exchange Fund and investments in debt securities. The LRTF has a credit policy in place and the
exposure to these credit risks is monitored on an ongoing basis.

R YRR - B ERBELAFPAMNZRS -
In respect of debtors, deposits are required from the LRTF's online services subscribers.
SREEREEERR - FIATHPEFTIFREBNFMERT -

To minimise credit risks, all fixed deposits are placed with licensed banks in Hong Kong.

ERNNERSFR - HABEERRIFRE

For the placement with the Exchange Fund, the credit risk is considered to be low.

Annual Report 2013-14 &3k 101



B RS SR M =X (AR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. R E PR EIE (2) Financial risk management (continued)
(i) FERK =) Credit risk (continued)

102

(iii)

Tfi‘% SARENTE  RAEBERASBRELRNRREBFINELES - ERSHERE - B
RAFRENGEEER(UARANREEBOFRTOREEIN) AT

For investments in debt securities, only those classified under the investment grade by Moody's or
Standard & Poor’s are considered. At the end of the reporting period, the credit quality of
investments in debt securities, analysed by the lower of ratings designated by Moody's or
Standard & Poor's, is as follows:

2014 2013
2 HimrE 25 Held-to-maturity securities by
(IRIEERFIBEH) credit rating
Aal £ Aa3/AA+ Z AA- Aal to Aa3/AA+ to AA- 55,431 101,452

EREHERALEMREEEESNEREEMAAENRSEERREEHEENLIRAE

The maximum exposure to credit risk of the financial assets of the LRTF at the end of the reporting
period is equal to their carrying values.

MENE € EL s Liquidity risk
nBETREREX -—ERBEUBTEEHAEEBNEETRR -

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated
with financial liabilities.

RB(EEETHN)  LHEMRELEESARFERTSER  ERANASNRERKRE  #A
EHMRAIRIRE - T HEMEEEECHBRECRERANKREHNRDESTE - HIRE
Z’&ﬁiﬂﬁ”}fﬁ/fﬁﬁ L)\{h/\§%4ﬁﬁm//|u@§/i\;ﬁﬁg j:iﬂlnfﬂ:ﬁfé.%\ $%ﬁm/m@§iﬁﬁ/ﬂ%@ ’
WHEHESNRBESRRER -

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance, the LRTF is responsible for its own cash management,
including short-term and long-term investment of cash surpluses, subject to approval by the
Financial Secretary. The LRTF's policy is to regularly monitor current and expected liquidity
requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term. As the LRTF has a strong liquidity position, it has a very
low level of liquidity risk.
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22. R E PR EIE (2) Financial risk management (continued)
(iv) A=k Interest rate risk

(v)

R ABEETSHE BT BERNER - IRARTE— S5 AATENEARRRSR
B FIRES -

Interest rate risk refers to the risk of loss arising from changes in market interest rates. This can be
further classified into fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk.

NFENXRERESRTANAHESEATSMNEESHMESOER - AR LHEMELEES
MEZHRNESRBIERARELERTE  EMENE LA ELERTANAFEEST
B AT R B SR EEDREHENAEIR  mHEMNERNESH T ERRKREENR L
ift = EE S BN

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Since the LRTF’s held-to-maturity securities and bank
deposits bear interest at fixed rates, their fair values will fall when market interest rates increase.
However, as all these financial assets are stated at amortised cost, changes in market interest rates
will not affect their carrying amounts and the LRTF's profit and reserves.

RenENXRERESRTANAKRESRESAT SN RS MK RAR - TibEfMEEE
ESBARYEANRSRENEAR AAEKANIZESHTASN TR EIEERTE -

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The LRTF is not exposed to material cash flow
interest rate risk because it has no major financial instruments bearing interest at a floating rate.

& B Currency risk

3

ERRERECRITEANAFEIARASRESREREHMKBER

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

TiHAMREEERSHN —REBIIEAETREN - AMT 3 HEEER -

The LRTF's normal business transactions are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and therefore do
not give rise to currency risk.

ERUAETREBEMNKRE - ERNETTEE TN - T MREEEESNEERRER -

In respect of investments denominated in United States dollars, owing to the linked exchange rate
of the Hong Kong dollar to the United States dollar, the LRTF has a very low level of currency risk.
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22. R E PR EIE (2) Financial risk management (continued)
(v) E¥Rb 2 Currency risk (continued)

104

(vi) H

(vii)

ERERERD  UAEXTRAAMINEREELFBS50&EBT(ZF—=F 1 1.028%ET) - Rtk
MEREERMESMBEIANETA/ALL

At the end of the reporting period, financial assets totalling HK$56 million (2013: HK$102 million)
were denominated in United States dollars. The remaining financial assets and all financial
liabilities were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

b B 75 R By Other financial risk

THAMELSEESCEANEE—ABFTNIINEESEFEREX (1) MNEMAEAR YL RAR
R=B-MF= A=+ GR-F—ZFR-F-MEHSERN W OEERMA A
ETE - B EERMNEFEEBEN D 108ET(ZT—=F 1808 8T) °

The LRTF is exposed to financial risk arising from changes in the interest rate on the placement
with the Exchange Fund which is determined every January (Note 11). It was estimated that, as at
31 March 2014, a 50 basis point increase/decrease in the interest rates for 2013 and 2014, with all
other variables held constant, would increase/decrease the profit for the year and reserves by
HK$1.9 million (2013: HK$1.8 million).

NEE Fair values

EERMZEENSHIANATFERRBERERERBNTISREETE - MWRAZFTHRE -
APASR ERE M ETEA RS G R BT BIRF EE R F(E -

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at
the end of the reporting period. In the absence of such quoted market prices, fair values are
estimated using present value or other valuation techniques, using inputs based on market
conditions existing at the end of the reporting period.

FrE @ T A NEE A HERRSMEE T AN EEN BAHNEK AT

All financial instruments are stated in the statement of financial position at amounts equal to or not
materially different from their fair values.
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23. EAREIE Capital commitments
EZT—MF=A=+—08  TMFMEEEESE T HRIAMBRKNE REIE

As at 31 March 2014, the LRTF had capital commitments, so far as not provided for in the financial
statements, as follows:

2014 2013

BHUE N FRL Authorised and contracted for 1,002 1,019

EHUEMERRL Authorised but not yet contracted for 44,972 96,162

R Total 45,974 97,181
24. K& RN AR Operating lease commitments

AZZT—MOF=A=+—08 ' RBETAIEEEA T i RS &M 218 R R A S (K FE (S 1 E SR IB A ZE A0
B

As at 31 March 2014, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
for land and buildings were payable as follows:

2014 2013

NBiE—F Not later than one year 3,840 2,434
Later than one year but not later than

mE—FEINEARST five years 3,200 -

B Total 7,040 2,434
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F Possible impact of amendments, new
4 ¥ standards and interpretations issued
5 geiE  but not yet effective for the year ended
WX E 31 March 2014

BEEAPBHRRELZA - BESHHAGERHZHEEF  HENNEE - HHEEREBE—_T 1
FZA=T—"BIEFERRER ﬁ&ﬁh@ﬁﬁ%?ﬁ%¢ﬁ%%%{ﬁ RN kg -

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of amendments,
new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2014 and
which have not been early adopted in these financial statements.

THEMESEES EMAZFER - ENLRREEEARANEEG@ELNPEETIHE - 2904
MR FER] TR RBRB AT S L id MR 2 EESNEFRKREMBINBEERTE -

The LRTF is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments, new
standards and interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial adoption. So far it has concluded
that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the LRTF's results of operations and
financial position.

THIE B EERNERT LA ERI A e @ B A RV B RRAEL I BERTNERIKE
The following developments may result in new or amended disclosures in future financial statements:

EUTE#BRzE
RIS LR
Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

§°AﬁﬁEW“W6%F%¥Q*W%&“MJ&
gt ERE 38R [BILEE] MER
— BB E MR AR TE —T—RE—-HA—H

Amendments to HKAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment and
HKAS 38, Intangible Assets
— Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortization 1 January 2016

BE G ERE 36 [EERE] VERT

— R BE AR S ERHE —ZE-mMFE—-H—H
Amendments to HKAS 36, Impairment of Assets

— Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets 1 January 2014
BEMBRELEREIR (LR ITH] —E2-N\¥—HF—H
HKFRS 9, Financial Instruments 1 January 2018
BEMBRELERFE ST [REFFLELH 2 WA —E—+F—H—H
HKFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1 January 2017
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Annex |

(a) 2013/14 F E IR ¥ & o
2013/14 Performance Pledges

REER BRRA
(ZIRBEEN (ZIRBEEDN
Service Standard BAL) ADL)
Performance Actual
Target Performance
PR Rl IR niE (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard) service standard)
1. MR 15(a+b) 92 99.4
Registration of land documents
(@) AEARHERBECEMOZOEN (a) 11
T EREMED Rk
From receipt of a deed to updating the land
register with the registered deed®eeNete > and
b) TRFEREERFIEDFMERLXE (b) 4
A D
Completion of imaging and return of the
registered deed to the lodging partytee Nete ™
2. HHEUERSKIBETH 15 97 100
Counter search of computerised land registers
3. REETHLFIEEX
Supply of imaged copies of land records
(a) HHEMEE
Over the counter
M TEBKEA 15 97 100
Without oversize plans
(i) HHEBAER 5 97 100
With oversize plans
(b) ZEBHLRHITE
Order via online services
M RIEW
Collection in person
s  TEVEER 1 97 100
Without colour plans
o WEVEER 3 97 100
With colour plans
o MEEEKER 5 97 100

With oversize plans
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REER BRRR
REEE CEZIRBIZER CERRBITEN
Service Standard BAL) BOL)
Performance Actual
Target Performance
PR 3% 2 5 TER niE (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard) service standard)
(i) BHFAHREERFEE
Delivery by post or courier
o  TEVEER
Without colour plans
—  TFOREIRTE 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
—  TFeREREEH 2 97 100
EHARARBRSE
Orders placed after 6 pm
or on Saturdays, Sundays
& public holidays
o WEVEER 3 97 100
With colour plans
o HHEBAER 5 97 100
With oversize plans
4. RETHEZIFAR
Supply of certified copies of land records
(a) HEHE
Over the counter
() ERTHEZM 4QE2) e Note ) 97 100
Computerised land registers
(i) TEBRERNFEEAK 40 (2)fsee Note2 97 100
Imaged copies without oversize plans
(i) MEEAKBERNFEEIAR 5 97 100

Imaged copies with oversize plans
(b) ZEBHLRBE

Order via online services

(i) MEER
Collection in person
o FTiELM 1 97 100

Computerised land registers

o  FEAEK

Imaged copies

—  TEEAEA 3 97 100
Without oversize plans
—  MEaxEal 5 97 100

With oversize plans
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FR 7% %51
Service Type

Working Day(s)

B EE

Service Standard

THER

niE
Minutes

REIER BRRR
CERRBEER (EIRBEEN
Both) BAtt)
Performance Actual
Target Performance

(% meeting (% meeting

service standard) service standard)

BHIAERARIRE
Delivery by post or courier
o B tiEZM

Computerised land registers
T 6B AT
Orders placed before 6 pm
TR EIHEREN -
EHARARBRSE
Orders placed after 6 pm

(i)

or on Saturdays, Sundays
& public holidays
o TEBABRINTEEIAR
Imaged copies without oversize
plans
o MEBKERNFEER
Imaged copies with oversize
plans
5. HEAMBEER
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)

(@) HHEMEEREFTHRE
Approval of MDB applications
b) FEIMEEBRFERHER

Delivery of MDB data files
6. HERBEMBEAR
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on
Mortgage Transactions (MMIM)

(@) HBEIRBEMBEATNRF
Approval of MMIM applications
b) ZHEZBEMBEATEMER

Delivery of MMIM data files
7. SERHREARHK

Telephone enquiry services

(@) WORREKIEE
Voice mail left during office hours
(b) FEMARBUKEIES

Voice mail left after office hours

WHRBERODENLE
Return calls within 60 minutes
after receiving the voice mail

T—EALEXRE L10%AEE
Return calls before 10 am on
the next working day

97 100
97 100
97 100
97 100
98 100
98 100
98 100
98 100
93 100
93 100
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REER BRRR
REEE CERIRBIZER CERRBITEN
Service Standard BAL) BOL)
Performance Actual
Target Performance
PR 7% % 5 TIER niE (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard) service standard)
8. MBILrEIMER
Amendment of Registered Data
(@ —RERCEREIMHZEHZELH 3 93i£3)(5ee Note 3 99
)
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of land
registers based on Memorial information)
() #HEMER 10 92 99
Complicated cases
9. RBEXNEMAAPIEEMEZOHEEM 16(a+b) 92 98

Registration of withheld deeds redelivered for
registration
(@) MUBBERMNEMOPIEFMROZRIED (a) 12
AMEOROE AL B AR
From receipt of a withheld deed redelivered
for registration to updating the land register
with the registered deed; and

b) FERFERERFIIEDEMHORLXE (b) 4
RANE

Completion of imaging and return of the
registered deed to the lodging party

10. RERZE/KHF AR e rERE RN RFEN - -
Handling of suggestions /complaints TAREE - MRIAIGLEE
REAFREER  ©EET
MNFEE -

Replies to suggestions or
complaints will be sent within
10 calendar days of their receipt.
If this is not possible, an
interim reply will be sent
within this period.

1 TEEETR IEEmRY
Note 1:  Excluding deeds withheld from registration

22 ERENRBIEREE

Note 2: Enhanced service standard

23 EREORBIER

Note 3:  Enhanced performance target
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(b) 2014/15 FEREEFZ (AN BHA2014F4 51 8iE)
2014/15 Performance Pledges (with effect from 1 April 2014)

PR IR S
RERE CERIRISIZER
Service Standard BOL)
Performance Target
PR35 B TR niE (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
1. PHET 4R 15(a+b) 92
Registration of land documents
(@) AYBARHERBECEMOROEH LT M (a) 11
AR

From receipt of a deed to updating the land register
with the registered deed®Noe - and
b) THEGEERFITEEFMOZAXERIZALED (b) 4
Completion of imaging and return of the registered
deed to the lodging partytseeNote )
2. HEVEHERIBETH 15 97
Counter search of computerised land registers
3. RELIHESFEAR
Supply of imaged copies of land records
(a) HHEEE

Over the counter

()  MEBAER 15 97
Without oversize plans
(i) HEBAER 5 97

With oversize plans
(b) ZEBHLREE
Order via online services
i  BEEN

Collection in person

o ANEREER 1 97
Without colour plans

o [EREER 3 97
With colour plans

o [HEBAER 5 97

With oversize plans
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REER
RBRE (ERIRBREN
Service Standard A7)
Performance Target
PR35 2 B TR niE (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
(i) BFAREERFEE
Delivery by post or courier
o ANEREER
Without colour plans
—  TFoKAETRE 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
—  TFoREREEH N EHAR 2 97
N CEIE L
Orders placed after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays & public holidays
o MEVEER 3 97
With colour plans
o [HEBAER 5 97
With oversize plans
4. REIHLEIFR
Supply of certified copies of land records
(a) TEHEUHE
Over the counter
() BRTHEZM 40 97
Computerised land registers
(i) TEBREHNTEEA 40 97
Imaged copies without oversize plans
(i) HEEAABERAMF &R 5 97

Imaged copies with oversize plans
(b) ZEBHLRBETE

Order via online services

()  HEEN
Collection in person
o B tiEZM 1 97

Computerised land registers

o FRAIKX

Imaged copies

—  TEBKER 3 97
Without oversize plans
—  EEREA 5 97

With oversize plans
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REER
RBRE (ERIRBREN
Service Standard A7)
Performance Target
PR35 2 B TR niE (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
(i) BFAREERFEE
Delivery by post or courier
o B tiEZM
Computerised land registers
—  TFeRATETE 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
—  TFoREREEH N EHAR 2 97
DRBHRTE
Orders placed after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays & public holidays
o TEBAERMFEEA 3 97
Imaged copies without oversize plans
o MEBKERNFEER 5 97
Imaged copies with oversize plans
5. HEAMBER®
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
(@) HEEMBERTNRF 2 98
Approval of MDB applications
b) ZFEZMHEAFTERER 1 98
Delivery of MDB data files
6. HERBEMBEAR
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on Mortgage
Transactions (MMIM)
(@) HBIRBEMBEAFTNRA 2 98
Approval of MMIM applications
b) ZHERBEMBEATEMER 4 98
Delivery of MMIM data files
7. EREHARB
Telephone enquiry services
(@) MRRREKEEE KRB 120D ENLIE 93
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within 60 minutes
after receiving the voice mail
b) EMREEKIIES T—EALEXRE L 10K EE 93

Voice mail left after office hours Return calls before 10 am on the
next working day
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R EE
PR CERIRISIRER
Service Standard A7)
Performance Target
PR35 2 B TR niE (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)

8. MBILTHEIMER
Amendment of Registered Data
(@ —RERCEREIMHEENE ELHEZM) 3 93
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of land registers based
on Memorial information)

(b) HEHEMEZR 10 92
Complicated cases
9. ARBRMAEMOPILEMROMREZR 16(a+b) 92

Registration of withheld deeds redelivered for

registration

(@) MRHBERNEMOP I EERROEREBECEMORL (a) 12
FEAER L E R AR
From receipt of a withheld deed redelivered for
registration to updating the land register with the
registered deed; and

b) THFERBRRFULEEFMOROXERIREAL (b) 4
Completion of imaging and return of the registered
deed to the lodging party

10. RERZE/KHF AReERIBRZFIIRFENTAA -
Handling of suggestions/complaints BB R EERPAFSE

FB RTINS DE -
Replies to suggestions or complaints
will be sent within 10 calendar days of
their receipt. If this is not possible,
an interim reply will be sent within
this period.

1 PERERT ISR
Note 1:  Excluding deeds withheld from registration
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(@) 2013/14 FEL HEAMEBRESERZE I AERE
Membership (External) of the Land Registry Joint Standing

Committee 2013/14
BT BZEHLELE Mr. Vincent LIANG
ISR S E Mr. Ambrose LAM
AL Ms. Emily LAM
AL 25 E Mr. Andy NGAN

(b)2013/14FELEMESTFE A NME (REREB) MRES
Membership (External) of the Land Registry Customer Liaison

Group (Private Sector) 2013/14

The Law Society of Hong Kong

BAEEME The Law Society of Hong Kong @{EZEZ L+ Ms. AU Kin-man
&S+ Ms. Stella AU Man-chun
BEHL S E Mr. Alson CHAI
MEUEZ T Ms. LAM Man-yee
BB %E Mr. Billy MA Wah-yan
B E Ms. Annkie WONG Yee-mei
BEBRITAG The Hong Kong Association of S74ESAE Mr. NG Hak-chung
Banks Bt Mr. Dick CHENG Man-yuen
BEMmELE Mr. Kenneth TSIN Wai-lun
N Hong Kong Institute of #7522+ Ms. Helen KUN Yun-fong
Certified Public Accountants BEX =+ Ms. Rhoda LIU Mei-ling
B4 Mr. Frederick WONG Chiu-yin
BENEMEE The Hong Kong Institute of HHIRMESC A Mr. CHIU Kam-kuen
Surveyors BXAES A Mr. Gary YEUNG Man-kai
EBMENRIEREE Hong Kong Real Estate Agencies H Bt 4 & Mr. Calvin TSE Shun-lai
General Association
EBMENRIEEE) Society of Hong Kong Real Estate & &R %A Mr. WONG Chi-man
2ERATA Agents Limited
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(c) 2013/M4FE L AMEFFBE MM (REEB) IRES

Membership (External) of the Land Registry Customer Liaison
Group (Public Sector) 2013/14

BRAREIEE

EFE
BB
KA

RFEREE

RYIRERLEE

BNEXE

REREHEE
BREEEHE
BEER R

FEZE

R AE

s
AR E

WEEEE

HREIE
EMPEMEEE

BB LA EEER

Agriculture, Fisheries and
Conservation Department

Buildings Department
Customs and Excise Department

Department of Justice

Environmental Protection Department

Food and Environmental Hygiene
Department

Government Property Agency

Home Affairs Department
Hong Kong Housing Society
Hong Kong Police Force

Housing Department

Independent Commission Against
Corruption

Inland Revenue Department
Lands Department

Official Receiver's Office

Planning Department

Rating and Valuation Department

% The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong

REMEELE

Rkt
ROER L
HBHELZL
REEWL L
EeEt Sos
REGRErL
BREBKE
FhfE
oK st
mREEE
wRER L
SREBIE 2L
RERBIELE
MEELL
E [} g
TR

[E B S
TR L

w=ERELE
BROREE 2+

g st

EEIE 3 e

BRI L A&

R EE
=y e

Mr. C. H. LEUNG

Mr. Browning NG
Mr. H. K. CHEUNG
Miss Peggy FUNG
Miss Fion NG
Miss Josie WONG
Miss Keiko YIP
Mr. Calvin KWOK
Mr. S. K. LI

Mr. W. H. WAI
Mr. Tony WONG
Ms. Anita WONG
Ms. Fanny CHAN
Mr. Kevin NG

Ms. L. W. HO

Ms. S. K. IP

Mr. C.C. KONG

Mr. Terry CHOW
Mr. Paul WONG

Mr. W. M. WONG
Miss Junie CHAN

Mr. Paul CHENG
Mrs. Lydia WONG

Mr. Marino KHONG

Mr. K. L. CHAN
Mr. Frank LUI
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